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Cincinnati, Ohio 

Dear Mr. Luthy: 

Feb. 14, 1933 

Your letter of Feb. 8 to our Mr. C. W. 
Greene is received in his absence. 

Since the conduct of the program requires 
apparently further aCQuiesence from other club members, 
it would seem wise to defer further comment on the 
experiment until Mr. Greene ' s return early in March. 
We will hold the matter in abeyance then until we get 
the reaction from your club members and un t i l Mr e Greene's 
return . . 

EM/G 

s~~ 
Emme 1 ine Moore 
Chief Aquatic Biologist 
Director of the Survey 
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